

A monthly update from the people of St. John's UCC, Fullerton



"Happy New Year! What's New?"

We often ask people how they're doing and what's new in their life! Most of the time, it's a greeting, not a question for which we actually expect much of a response. "Doing fine. Not much, and you?" we hear back or say.

What would happen if we genuinely expressed interest and took time to find out what's new? What would happen if we looked around with appreciation for the ways in which God was doing something new around us which we had not yet realized? How would life look different around us if we eagerly sought to embrace new things, look forward to and anticipate something good coming from life, rather than seeing life as a constant struggle and challenge.

"I don't like change" we might already be saying. Sure we do! We like the changes we experience if they appear to benefit us and others. Essentially, it's a nudge to remember life is always moving around us, constantly evolving. As we page through the "New Look" of our newsletter, see and experience "something new" in the worship services, the church website, the look and feel of our ministry in the community, my prayer will be that we recognize ways in which God is at work around us.

I pray we see and feel something happening in each of us, welcoming us to experience and walk in a new day and new year with God! We have come through 2021, with all its hardships, sorrows, grief and uncertainty. However, 2021 also brought us moments of solidarity and partnership, joys, compassion and new hope. We have chosen to walk together, with God and each other, into a new day of ministry. Our faith is strong, our hope is sure and we know the love of God is unsurpassed and unconditional!

As we journey into a new year of endless possibility, I plan to take the best of 2021 and all I've learned from it into a future filled with opportunities to share the life-giving gift of God's love with others. Don't wait another minute! Let your spirit come alive today in ways that no hardship, no pandemic, no circumstances of life can diminish.

In all we do, may we share our joy of being people whose faith matters, who feel and encourage grace, and make His love real everyday, to Worship, Love and Serve - No Matter What!

May God bless you with much that is NEW and transforming all through the coming year of 2022! Happy New Year!

Yours in grace and hope,

Steven Davis

Senior Pastor

Table of Contents

5G Connection Class	
A Day of Vision & A Day of Service	. 13
Annual Meeting 2022 & Ministry Reports	
Church Envelopes - Are you using them?	
Consistory for 2022	
Consistory Installation & Dedication	
Financial Statements	
Fun-Raising Help Needed	6
Help St. John's while Shopping	10
How did St. John's Family do?	12
January Birthdays	
January Music Notes	
January Wedding Anniversaries	
Lady Peeps	9
Lehigh Valley Phantoms Hockey & Star Wars Night	
Let's Help Save the Trees!	
Men's Breakfast Group	
Mission Moments	
Opportunity Knocks: Serve on Our Mission Committee	
"Our Faith Home" Gathering Groups in 2022	
Our Staff	
Pavilion Update	
Redner's Receipt Tape	10
Re-Opening Task Force Update 12/15	4
St. John's Email List	
St John's Prayer Chain Group	
Text-to-Give	
Thank You	
Update on Rev. Alan Miller	
"Verso Chat" - Wednesdays at 9:00am	
Year-End Donations Reminder	5

January Music Notes

"And when they were come into the house, the wise men saw the young child with Mary His mother, and fell down, and worshipped Him; and when they had opened their treasures, they presented Him gifts: gold, frankincense, and myrrh." ~Matthew 2:11

Scripture does not say there were three wise men. The fact that three distinct gifts are mentioned has given rise to this traditional idea. Master artists throughout the centuries have depicted three wise men on camels as one of their favorite nativity themes.

The number of wise men is not important, but the fact that they persisted in following the light that was given them until they found the object of their search, that they responded in worship, and that they returned home to share their experience with others, all has much to tell us. Also, the gifts presented to the Christ-child were both significant and appropriate: gold, symbolic of His kingly reign; frankincense, symbolic of His priestly ministry; myrrh, symbolic of our redemption through His death. How important it is that our gifts of love and devotion be offered to Christ after we have first found Him and then have bowed in true adoration before Him.

The author and composer of We Three Kings of Orient Are was an Episcopalian minister from Pennsylvania. John Hopkins has been credited with contributing much to the development of music in his denomination during the 19th century, writing a number of fine hymns and hymn tunes.

We three kings of Orient are, bearing gifts we traverse afar, field and fountain, moor and mountain, following yonder star.

Born a King on Bethlehem's plain, gold I bring to crown Him again, King forever, ceasing never over us all to reign.

Frankincense to offer have I; incense owns a Deity nigh; prayer and praising, all men raising, worship Him, God on high.

Myrrh is mine; its bitter perfume breathes a life of gathering gloom: Sorr'wing, sighing, bleeding, dying, sealed in the stone-cold tomb.

Glorious now behold Him arise, King and God and Sacrifice; alleluia, alleluia! Earth to heavn'n replies.

O star of wonder, star of night, star with royal beauty bright, westward leading, still proceeding, guide us to Thy perfect light.

Follow the light of God's Word and the leading of His Holy Spirit to worship Christ and to share His love this Epiphany season.

Musically,

Gail Hanzl

Re-Opening Task Force Update 12/15

From the beginning, the Re-Opening Task Force has been making recommendations to the Consistory following CDC guidelines and out of an abundance of caution. Sadly, COVID-19 infection rates, hospitalizations and deaths are increasing once again due to variants. Thankfully, more people are getting vaccinated. For those attending worship in person, we ask people to be quickly seated in their family group and not gather with others, and frequently use hand sanitizer.

We continue to require masks for all in person services at the church. Committees meeting in person are permitted to go without masks as long as everyone present agrees. With the emergence of the new Omicron variant and the continuing dominance of the Delta variant, masking is still important. There is still a population among us (children under the age of 5) who are not eligible to receive the vaccines and we must not forget them. Several others have recently experienced significant illness with breakthrough infections.

As we have increased attendance in worship, additional space is being made available in the parlor (rear area of the sanctuary) for a total maximum capacity of 160, as well as in Fox Hall with capacity of 60 additional seats as needed. We want to maintain our commitment to appropriate distancing and masking, as well as offer space for us to experience worship activities together. When seating capacity is reached we will welcome those who have come to worship to our alternate spaces. As always, we encourage congregants and friends to worship with us online if they are ill in any way or not yet comfortable with in-person gatherings.

Thank you for your continued trust in the Task Force and Consistory and especially for your understanding and cooperation.



St John's Prayer Chain Group

Did you know St John's has a prayer chain group, currently with about 15 members? If you are interested in keeping others in prayer, we always welcome new participation. Please contact Kim Hillegass (610) 360-7895 or kim1257@aol.com and we will gladly add you to the group.

Most of our communications are done by email (except with God) when requests come in, but calls will be made to members who don't have an email address. Please join us!

In need of prayers for you or someone you know? You can contact the Office or Pastor or Kim to have someone added to our list.

Update on Rev. Alan Miller

Candy Miller sends word on her husband and former Penn Northeast Conference Minister (and member of St. John's), Alan had 3 MRI's on December 7. His brain is stable with autoimmune encephalitis. His memory is still a big issue. They saw metastatic thymic carcinoma in his spine.

The good thing is it is not on his spinal canal. He will have 10 radiation treatments at Duke the first week in January. After that he will have PET scan in February.

Year-End Donations Reminder

If you will be making a year-end contribution to St. John's UCC, Fullerton before the close of the calendar year, please be sure it is at the Church Office by Thursday, December 30, or dated accordingly if mailed to be counted for 2021 tax and giving statements.

The Church Office will be open until 3:00pm on Thursday, December 30 to receive your contributions and closed on Friday, December 31.

Thank you for your continued faithful support of the ministries of St. John's UCC, Fullerton.

St. John's Email List

Periodically, we send emails to provide information about church events. If would like to be added to the list to receive these email announcements, please provide your email address to the church office at (610) 264-8421 or sifofficesecretary@gmail.com

Fun-Raising Help Needed

Do you enjoy planning and organizing events? The "Fun-Raising' Committee is in search of people who love to do this type of thing.

We are in need for new fundraisers and would appreciate more helpers. The committee usually meets once a month in the evening.

Please contact Cheryl Weaver if you are interested in joining our group or attend one of our meetings which are listed on the church calendar.

Text-to-Give

You can make secure donations to St John's via your smartphone! Text the amount you want to donate to (844) 935-3593. It's free!

The first time, you will be led through a step-by-step process to set up your giving account to make payments via a credit card or direct debit from your checking account. For future donations, text the amount of your donation to that number.

(Tip from Pastor Bonnie - I have that phone number saved in my phone as "Give" so I don't have to remember the phone number!)

All donations made via text-to-give will be included on your endof-year giving statement.

You can also text "funds" to the same number to see a list of funds to which you can donate, then text the amount you want to give, "space", then fund name to donate to a specific fund. Unspecified donations received through text-to-give go do the St John's UCC General Operating Fund. Thank you for supporting the mission and ministry of St John's!

"Verso Chat" - Wednesdays at 9:00am

Life's challenges touch each of us! We look for inspiration, hope, comfort and justice in these life situations. As we look to God, we enter into conversation with sacred words, ancient truths that remind us of how God is Still Speaking to us today!

"Verso" is the Latin word meaning "conversation." Our lives long for conversation with God and connection. We want to discover God's still speaking words instilling life into our circumstances. Join Pastor Steve each Wednesday morning, starting January 5, 2022, for a conversation using the lectionary scripture readings for upcoming weeks as our guide. "Chat" with the Senior Pastor and each other about what you think of and hear from these ancient words bringing hope to us all.

This conversation time is open to everyone online through Zoom. You'll find the "Verso Chat" link on the St. John's website each week. There will be limited space for any who wish to meet in person at the church, with pandemic precautions in place. Let's have conversation (verso) about the verses of upcoming scriptures and study the Bible in conversation together.

"Our Faith Home" Gathering Groups in 2022

What better way to really know each other than to share our stories, our greatest hopes, biggest dreams, favorite memories and deepest longings for St. John's. Pastor Steve wants to meet in small "gathering groups," hosted by Consistory members with the congregation in small groups or 6-8 persons at the homes of our church leadership, at St. John's or, if safety requirements demand, via online gatherings. We are a "Whatever it takes" congregation! So by whatever means, let's share ourselves and our stories with our new Senior Pastor.

Sign-up sheets will be available at St. John's as we meet on Sundays for worship with dates and locations of gatherings in January. You may also call the Church Office to sign up by phone as available. We will continue into February with these gatherings to include as many as possible. We will have a wide variety of times and opportunities for your convenience. Plan now to be part of an "Our Faith Home" Gathering Group!

Annual Meeting 2022 & Ministry Reports

The time to share our year in review and our vision forward will soon be here with our Annual Meeting, tentatively set for Sunday, February 13, following worship. Yes, we know that is Super Bowl Sunday, and we believe we can do our business in a timely manner, share inspiration, and still have plenty of time before the big game to cheer for your favorite team. Let's cheer for St. John's and how God is at work in our areas of ministry and community!

Ministry reports for the Annual Meeting are due in the Church Office by Tuesday, January 18. Please share your electronic version of your report by email to sifofficesecretary@gmail.com for inclusion in our report book to the congregation.

5G Connection Class

If you've been thinking about how you can become part of the St. John's UCC, Fullerton faith family, this is your opportunity! You're invited to learn more about what being part of this community involves. Learn how you can have a 5G Connection and be in covenant relationship with us!

The 5G Connection Class will be held over 2 consecutive Sundays, January 16 and 23 following worship. Participants will have the opportunity to be received in covenant relationship in worship January 30. If you've never made the decision to be "a member" of St. John's, or if you've wanted to do so and didn't know what's involved, now is your opportunity!

Explore what it means to:

- Gather in faith and fellowship,
- Gain understanding and relationships,
- Give in time, talent and treasure,
- Grow through acts of compassion and service,
- Go! Sharing our life and love, grace and hope!

Contact the Church Office or speak with Pastor Steve to learn more if you're interested in being part of the 5G Connection Class. Classes will be offered 3-4 times a year for your consideration. Everyone is welcome to learn more!



The January Lady PEEPS Women's Group meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 18th at 6:30pm in Fox Hall. The theme will be The Amen Corner - Growing Up Baptist!

The guest speaker will be Colleen Kulhamer. "Come and find out just how I got this way!"

Enjoy the warmth of friendship at St. John's and as always, refreshments are served at all meetings!

Church Envelopes - Are you using them?

If you are already giving electronically and still wish to use printed church envelopes, please call the church office so we can arrange to have them sent to you. Otherwise, to conserve resources in 2022, we will discontinue sending by default.

Thank You

Thank you to everyone who volunteered their time making the filling for Thanksgiving. Everyone had a great time socializing and enjoying fellowship time with their fellow parishioners.

Also, thanks to Ron Eichman for donating the onions, celery and eggs to make the filling. He donated these in memory of his wife, Nancy who worked many times in the kitchen at the church. The potatoes and other ingredients were from other anonymous donors.

January Wedding Anniversaries

Edward & Dianne Wilson 1/01/2016 Dennis & Carole O'Connell 1/24/1970 Ronald & Doris Smith 1/30/1971

If you have an upcoming anniversary or notice an omission, please update the church office

Help St. John's while Shopping

...without spending ANY additional money. Giant and Weis gift cards are available for purchase in a variety of denominations. The church receives a percentage back from these purchases. Cards are available weekdays through Debbie in the church office (610) 264-8421, or can be purchased on Sundays at church through Cheryl Weaver or Tom Moyer. These cards can be used for your weekly grocery purchases, or make nice gifts! Checks for gift cards should be made out to St John's UCC Fullerton. If you have any difficulties obtaining them either of these two ways, please contact Cheryl Weaver.

Men's Breakfast Group

The Men's Breakfast Group of St John's meets on the first Saturday of the month at the Hamilton Family Restaurant located at 2027 Hamilton Street in Allentown.

We would be pleased to have you join us. The next meeting is scheduled for December 4th at 8:30am. Because New Year's Day falls on Saturday, there will be no meeting in January.

To kick off the new year, the first Men's Breakfast for 2022 is scheduled for February 5th at 8:30am. If you would like to know more about this group, please contact Bob Bold (610) 393-6123 or QVRRBold@aol.com

Redner's Receipt Tape

Please continue to use your Redner's card and save your register receipts for the church. The entire receipt needs to be submitted or we will not receive any reimbursement for them. We recently received a check for \$95.78 from Redner's.

Please turn in your tapes to the church office as we will continue submitting them. This is just another way to help the church financially just by purchasing your groceries and turning in the reciepts. We now have a basket in the back of the sanctuary to place your receipts in.

Mission Moments

The Whitehall Food Pantry had another successful year in 2021, despite COVID-19. Donated items and items received from Second Harvest Food Bank are selected and packed into boxes and bags on the 1st through 4th Monday mornings of each month at host St. Stephen's Episcopal Church. The packed items are distributed to over 100 local families per month in the respective evenings. St. John's UCC Fullerton has about 25 excellent volunteers who joyously donate their time and energy on the 4th Monday of each month. New volunteers are always welcome and you can contact Gary Black at (610) 262-6114 or gary.t.black@outlook.com.

Donations needed for January: pancake mix, syrup, jelly, and peanut butter. A shopping cart can be found in the coat room area by the sanctuary where you can place your donations. Monetary contributions are also needed for special food such as holiday turkeys and grocery store gift cards. Enclosed with this newsletter you will find a special offering envelope for the food pantry. You can also make a contribution via text or online.

Thank you to everyone who contributed to our *Mitten Tree Project* this year. We're happy to report that \$320 was received for Phoebe Ministries and \$350 was received for Valley Youth House. From your contribution gifts were purchased by the staff at both locations and delivered to their clients and residents.

Donations to the *Christmas Fund* are still coming in and we will have a report on that giving in the next newsletter the Christmas fund has been caring for active and retired clergy and lay employees of the United Church of Christ for over 100 years. It provides emergency grants, supplementation of small annuities and health premiums, and Christmas "Thank You" gift checks for each December to our lower-income retirees and those facing unforeseen financial hardship.

The Jubilee Breakfast Ministry, held at Zion's UCC located at 620 W. Hamilton Street in Allentown, began Thursday, November 4. This ministry provides a free hot breakfast to the working poor and those who are experiencing homelessness. Take-out meals are offered from 6:30am to 9:00am on Thursday, Fridays, and Saturdays from November to April.

We continue to receive donations all year long for *Our Church's Wider Mission* (OCWM). Current receipts are down a little over \$1,200 from 2020. Some of the work of OCWM includes: funding for work that is done in the associations, conferences (PNEC), and in the national and global church; investing in programs resources and tools needed to keep local UCC churches strong, effective and growing; assisting in pastoral placement and education for church leaders; providing resources and training for stewardship fundraising Christian Education programs; and offering the means for youth to be involved in retreats regional and national youth events and work camps, etc.

How did St. John's Family do?

Recent Outreaches	November	2021 YTD	2020YTD
Our Church's Wider Mission	\$1.335.00	\$16,241.30	\$17.462.14
Neighbors in Need	\$25.00	\$496.00	\$205.00
Christmas Fund	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
Whitehall Food Pantry	\$1.150.00	\$3,545.00	\$3,028.00
Mitten Tree Project	\$545.00	\$670.00	\$1,020.00
Wheat Basket Sponsorship	\$25.00	\$325.00	N/A
Mask Ministry	-0-	\$126.00	\$1,343.00

Opportunity Knocks: Serve on Our Mission Committee

"Here I am Lord, send me." ~Isaiah 6:8

Have you been thinking of becoming more involved at St. John's other than worship on Sunday? Then becoming a member of the *Mission Committee* may be your answer. Through UCC National, we plan and organize St. John's giving to Our Church's Wider Mission and its four other special mission offerings. We work with various non-profit organizations like the Lehigh Conference of Churches, Valley Youth House, Jubilee Breakfast Ministry, Whitehall Food Pantry, Whitehall-Coplay Hunger Initiative, and others to support their ministries. Whenever a disaster occurs, we respond to those in need whether it be locally, nationally, or globally. If you would like to become a member of this committee, please contact Jean McGonigle (484) 350-2041 or jeanemcgonigle@gmail.com

11 12

A Day of Vision & A Day of Service

Sunday & Monday, January 16-17, we celebrate and honor the work, life, and legacy of civil rights leader Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. This national holiday isn't simply a day off but "a day on" to volunteer and give back to our communities and causes that matter to each of us. They are days of service and justice!

- <u>TeachforAmerica.org</u> shares some outstanding Community-Based Service Opportunities so we can all do our part to "bend the arc of the moral universe towards justice!"
- Search <u>MLKDay.gov</u> spearheaded by AmeriCorps. The site allows you to search MLK Day virtual volunteer opportunities in our community and explore numerous other partnerships, resources, and more. <u>MLKDayofService.org</u> offers many great ideas and opportunities.
 - Hold a no-contact coat drive in our area via One Warm Coat
- Launch a virtual reading series, book club, or <u>silent book club</u> in our community.
- Access <u>VolunteerMatch's</u> COVID-19 Resource Hub to search its growing directory of COVID-19-specific and virtual volunteering opportunities.
- Use Point Lights' <u>All for Good</u> database to search thousands of local volunteer opportunities to create and launch a project of your own.
- Search by zip code to explore virtual volunteer opportunities with the American Red Cross
 - Sponsor a card-writing session for veterans through Soldier's Angels
- Host a virtual community knitting or crochet session for <u>Warm Up</u>
 <u>America</u>
- Explore the <u>Idealist</u> website for volunteer tasks, COVID-19 efforts, and other locally-based volunteer opportunities.

EVERYONE can DO SOMETHING to elevate Dr. King's dream and help make service and acts of justice part of our "Day On!"

January Birthdays

•	•
1/01Lamar Peters	1/14Timothy Christman
1/02 Patricia Thompson	1/15Jacob Hannis
Carter Troxell	1/16Kimberly Hannis
1/03 Bettyjane Bonshak	Kathy Nelson
Chace Miller	1/18Chloe Martin
Carole O'Connell	Lori Stocker
Guy Schwenk	1/19 Nikolas Christman
Sherri Sutter	Jillian Sommer
DonnaLee Yeatts	1/20 Joseph Trippett
1/04 Shannon Fenstermacher	1/24 Megan Marinkovits
Susan Rarich	Natalie Reichl
1/05Nathaniel Kuhns	1/25 Bonita Cocivera
Georgine Long	Natalie Schutts
Owen McNicholas	Betty Shankweiler
1/06 Nancy Cusati	Matthew Sommer
Doris Hunsicker	1/26Quinn Fenstermacher
1/07Milton Focht	Robert Jones
Zachary Frana	Olivia Powell
Noemi Quinn	1/27 Rachel Focht
Franklin Reichl	Terry Leibenguth
1/08LeAnn Focht	1/28Gladys McCarthy
David Fritzinger, Jr.	Edward Politt
Rosemary Hess	George Romberger
Karly Myers	1/29William Hoffman
Kristen Riedy	Larry Martin
1/09 Brenda Pascoe	Paul Raszler
1/10Mark Chwastiak	Sue Wright
Emilie Moyer	1/30Theresa Kuhns
1/13 Brian Deutsch	1/31John Hoff
Cathy Kuhns	Ronald Patterson
If h h ! h	an emission please undate the church office

If you have an upcoming birthday or notice an omission, please update the church office.











13



Pavilion Update

Have you seen the latest work at the pavilion? John Viglione has reported that final corrections to door closures and signage have been completed. Plans for usage guidelines and policies are in process. We look forward to seeing the space used often in Spring 2022! Thank you to the team for all the continued efforts to finish remaining items on this long-anticipated project. If you haven't walked over to the site, take a look at the area. We have much to be proud of and for which to express our appreciation! Well done!

Lehigh Valley Phantoms Hockey & Star Wars Night

St John's has a not-to-be missed evening of fun and excitement - a competitive hockey game with a Star Wars theme!

Save the date - Sunday, March 20 at 5:05pm. Tickets are \$23.00 and we will be watching from the lower level.

Reservations along with payment must be made by Sunday, February 13th. Checks payable to St. John's UCC, Fullerton. Contact Carole Flores anytime before or after church or by email at mistybear 1263@gmail.com or (610) 770-0472. Feel free to come in your best Star Wars attire or to just watch the festivities. All are welcome, hope to see you there!

Let's Help Save the Trees!

If you would prefer to receive your newsletter by email instead of postal mail, please call Deb at the church office (610) 264-8421 or sifofficesecretary@gmail.com

Consistory for 2022

President Brian Fisher

Vice President Bill Fink

Treasurer Mrs. Susan Weldner

Financial Secretaries Tom & Emilie Moyer

Consistory Secretary Janet Ebert

Elders Brian Fisher, Bill Fink, DonnaLee Yeatts

Deacons

Joy Gravely, Donna Held,
Wayne Lichtenwalner, Amy Feidler, Margaret Young,
Cindy Reck, Brenda Pascoe, Janet Ebert, Gary Black

Youth Deacon Michael Baatz

Consistory Installation & Dedication

Plan to be present for worship on Sunday, January 9 to install and dedicate our 2022 Consistory leadership. We will have opportunity to acknowledge the new leaders and share our support for them during worship.



15

St Johns UCC Fullerton - Statement of Finances Nov-21

Income	Electronic	11/7/21	1	1/14/21	1	11/21/21	11/28/21		Total
Offerings for Operating Expenses	#######	\$ 4,019.60	\$	1,167.00	\$	4,778.50	\$ 2,009.80		\$ 17,165.51
Rental IncomeGross					\$	1,612.50			\$ 1,612.50
Fundraising IncomeNet of Exp		\$ 70.00			\$	4,203.50	\$ 26.00		\$ 4,299.50
Endowment Interest									\$ -
Flowers		\$ 25.00			\$	535.50	\$ 151.50		\$ 712.00
Christian Education	\$ 30.00								\$ 30.00
Special Gifts							\$ 371.62		\$ 371.62
Total	######	\$ 4,114.60	\$	1,167.00	\$	11,130.00	\$ 2,558.92	##	\$ 24,191.13

Expense Summary	Actual	Budget	Difference
Pastoral Services	\$ 6,639.07	\$ 12,868.00	\$ (6,228.93)
Staff Salaries & Expense	\$ 8,058.63	\$ 10,826.00	\$ (2,767.37)
Property	\$ 1,889.54	\$ 3,060.00	\$ (1,170.46)
Parish Programs	\$ 2,142.56	\$ 3,133.00	\$ (990.44)
Total	\$ 18,729.80	\$ 29,887.00	\$ (11,157.20)

		Manala	V
		Month	Year
	Total Income		\$263,934.24
	Total Expenses	\$ 18,729.80	\$245,372.24
***	Net INCOME	\$ 5,461.33	\$ 18,562.00

 Mission Giving, NOV 2021

 Our Churches Wider Mission
 \$ 1,335.00

 Neighbors in Need
 \$ 25.00

 Christmas Fund
 \$ 20.00

 Whitehall Food Bank
 \$ 1,175.00

 Total
 \$ 2,555.00

St John's UCC Fullerton Fund Balances For Month Ending, NOV 2021

Account		Oct-21	Nov-21		Difference
Checking AccountKNBT	\$	42,420.75	\$ 48,123.60	\$	5,702.85
Giant Card Funds	\$	442.51	\$ 842.51	\$	400.00
Weis Card Funds	\$	720.00	\$ 2,220.00	\$	1,500.00
sub-total General Fun	d Assets	\$ 43,583.26	\$ 51,186.11	\$	7,602.85
IN & OUT AccountKNBT Checking	\$	94,880.13	\$ 95,282.56	\$	402.43
Restricted/Property Money Market	\$	31,862.04	\$ 31,862.29	\$	0.25
sub-total Restricted	d Assets	\$ 126,742.17	\$ 127,144.85	\$	402.68
Endowment FundKNBT	\$	532,522.22	\$ 520,322.02	\$	(12,200.20)
TOTAL ASSETS	\$	702,847.65	\$ 698,652.98	\$	(4,194.67)
Cornerstone Pavillion Loan	\$	(38,886.63)	\$ (85,550.57)	\$	(46,663.94)
TOTAL LIABILITES	\$	(38,886.63)	\$ (85,550.57)	\$	(46,663.94)
NET FUND BALANCE	\$	663.961.02	\$ 613.102.41	\$	(50.858.61)





Rev. Steve Davis

Senior Pastor sjfsrpastor@gmail.com

Rev. David Quinn

Visitation Pastor pedalinpastor@gmail.com

Gail Hanzl

Music Director & Organist

stjohnsucc.music@rcn.com

Deb Hoffmann

Office Administrator

sjfofficesecretary@gmail.com

Sue Weldner

Treasurer

sbweldner@gmail.com

Thomas and Emilie Moyer

Financial Secretary

tommoyer54@gmail.com

Michelle Gutekunst

Worship Tech

Coordinating Custodian

starsofstjohns@gmail.com custodiansofstjohns@gmail.com

Bob Czekner

Sexton

rczekner@aol.com

Christine Bach

Sexton ironton1@verizon.net

January 2022	2022			2222	222 - 2 222 - 2	See March Top Wat Time At See Add to Table At See A
SUNDAY	MONDAY	AVGSIOL	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	AVGBI	SATURDAY
Dec 26	27	28	8	30	31	Jan 1, 22
2	w	4.	5	6	7	to
9:50 AM Wenthip	No lubilation or handhell choir	SSSum Staff Meeting (Sport 30) and room	6.30pm Stars	7:00pm Music and Workhite Room 201		9:30am Zumba darren Fox Holi
935am Chancel Choir Sings		meding	630pm Zumba Class 730pm Chancel Choir	and zoom		1000am De-decorating Christman
9	10	11	12	13	14	15
939 AM Wership Service 939am Chancel Chor Sings	No Jubilition or Handbell Choir	930an Staff Meeting 1030an Visitation 630an Elder Meeting 630an Elder's Meeting	6-30pm Zumba Class For Hall 7-30pm Chancel Choir	700pm Music and Worship meeting		9-30am Zumba dasses (Fox Hall)
16	17	18	19	20	21	22
9:00 AM Worthp Service 9:30am Chancel Chor Sings	No Jubilition or handbell choir	930am Staff Meeting (Postor Steve's office) 630pm Lady Resps (Fox Hall)	#30pm Zumba Class For Hall 7:30pm Chancel Choir	6 Sper TuriRaning (Roon 281)		9: 90 am Zumba diasses (Fiox Hail)
939 AM Worship Service 939am Charcel Chor Sings	24 615gm Abridson Chor 700gm Hundbel Choir	25 930an Sadi Meeting (Room 201 and zoom meeting)	26 630pm Zumba Class from Haff 7-30pm Chancel Choir	27	28	9.90am Zumba dasses Prox Halli
30 939 AM Wershp Service 939an Chancel Choir Sings	31 ErSan Jahlaten their 700gm Hundbell Chair	Feb 1	2	ţ.	4	v